



Umar Chowdhury

Sales Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Native)

Arabic (Work Proficiency)

Bengali (Basic)

About

Leveraging my mathematics background, I've excelled in retail environments, quickly rising to Supervisor at Deichmann. My stint at Waitrose refined my sales and stock management skills. I am experienced across various retail responsibilities and categories, including high street and premium sectors.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Deichmann

Waitrose & Partners

Experience



● SUPERMARKET ASSISTANT

Waitrose & Partners | Sep 2023 - Feb 2024

- Assisted with special promotions, collaborated in a team and operated the tills.
- Completed planning on how the store could become more efficient. Performed off sales and stock counts whilst considering social, economic and environmental impacts.



● SALES ASSISTANT

Deichmann | May 2023 - Aug 2023

- Provided excellent customer service.
- Promoted to Supervisor role within one month.

Education & Training

2015 - 2023

● Mulberry Stepney Green Maths, Computing and Science College.

A-Levels, Maths, Chemistry and Sociology